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	COUNTY OF DANE

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
PURCHASING DIVISION

Room 425 City-County Building

210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.

Madison, WI 53703-3345

608/266-4131

FAX 608/266-4425      TDD 608/266-4941
	

	CARLOS PABELLON

Director of Administration
	
	CHARLES HICKLIN

Controller


DATE:

August 8, 2016
TO:

All Proposers RFP #116070: Marketing & Advertising / Media Buying / Video & Audio Production/Market Research / Brand Management / Graphic Design / Social Media Management / Crisis Communication / Marketing Related Air Service Development Services for Dane County Regional Airport

FROM:
Carolyn Ninedorf, Purchasing Agent

SUBJECT:
ADDENDUM #2
The due date of this RFP is August 15, 2016 at 2:00 p.m.

The following responses are provided to questions received.

	Question #1
	Will you reimburse a vendor for travel hard costs such as mileage when traveling to Madison for face to face meetings, events etc.?

	
	

	Answer #1
	No.


	Question #2
	Are you happy with the performance of the current campaign and the obtainment of passenger growth goals?

	
	

	Answer #2
	Yes. Dane County Ordinances require a new contract every five years.

	
	

	Question #3
	How many agencies have responded with interest to this RFP?


	Answer #3
	This information is not available.

	
	

	Question #4
	Is there a specific market segment that is not currently using MSN as much as you would like?

	
	

	Answer #4
	The leisure traveler market is a target market for MSN.

	
	

	Question #5
	Do you have any existing research we could review to prepare our response?

	
	

	Answer #5
	No.

	
	

	Question #6
	Of these four options, which is biggest competitor to MSN: MKE, ORD, RFD or driving?

	
	

	Answer #6
	Dane County has some leakage of passengers to MKE and ORD due to varying flight schedules, different/unique destinations, and pricing.

	
	

	Question #7
	Are there specific airlines you’re interested in attracting to MSN?

	
	

	Answer #7
	This information is not available.

	
	

	Question #8
	Is there an airport out there that you think is doing this really well?

	
	

	Answer #8
	This information is not available.

	
	

	Question #9
	Of all the campaigns you’ve seen in the past 12 months for any product or service, which is your favorite and why?

	
	

	Answer #9
	This information is not available.

	
	


Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by noting “Addendum #2 Received” on the bottom of the Signature Affidavit when you submit your bid. If you have any questions regarding this addendum, please contact me at 608-266-4966.
Sincerely,

Carolyn A. Ninedorf, CPPB
Purchasing Agent


